6/21/2018

FW: Our ref: D18004775MFSH

Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Wed 20/6/2018 6:29 PM

To:Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>;

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) [mailto:bryanang@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 18 June, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Sithara <Sithara@misfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our ref: D18004775MFSH

Dear Assignment Team

Please check whether vehicle is at Loyang.
To assign case to our Naz.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sithara [mailto:Sithara@misfirstcapital.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 2:48 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Our ref: D18004775MFSH

Dear Sirs,

Mail - Naz@lkkauto.com

Please find attached our insured's report. Please assist to investigate into this matter for us with respect to the vehicle maintenance & any mechanical fault.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 17062018 1057

Date Of Accident 17062018 00:10

Exact Locaton Of Accxdent QUALITY>INTERNATIONAL RD NEAR JN TUKANG
ConrtryState of Loss SINGAPORE

Vetudie Regatation Numder SHC592Y

Insured Palicyholder

Name Of Heg stered Owner CITYCAB PTELTD

Co Reg No 199502839G

Emal Adcress FLEETSAFETYQ@COGTAX COM SG
Modde Prone No

Alernatve Prone No OFFICE 45508 768

Vehicle Particulars.

Manutacturer HYUNDA

Moded SONATA-20 (A)

Exact Purpose o which vehicie was Deng uted at
teme Of BcCHdent

Are yOu CAETING UNGE yOUr W INSUrance PolCy

1or repar 10 your vehucle 7 »o

1 N, Phease state AC50N 10 be taken REPORTING ONLY

Vetucie Category TAX)

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
Type Of Covernge THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDVOR THEFT
Flast Polcy YES

Pobcy Numoer O-18088937MF SH
Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver ONG KUN MOO

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=lkkauto.com&exsvurl=1&ll-cc=18441&modurl=0&path=/mail/inbox
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6/21/2018 Mail - Naz@lkkauto.com

Sketch Plan Py 2

DEXKSE ORCUNMSTANCES OF THE ACCOENT
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Thanks and regards,

Sithara G S
Motor Claims

Change of email address
Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Rd #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | TEL : 6507 3848 | Fax No. : 6507 3849 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C
A Member of INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.

Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.
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